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The following questions have been asked and answered:

1. Section 0300 on the Bid Proposal states that this will be a Lump Sum Contract, when asked at
the Pre-Bid we were informed that this was a Unit Price Contract. Please Advise. Unit Price
Contract, Please include a total cost of the project at the bottom of the bid tab.

2. Plan details do not show metal backing on silt fence, during Pre-Bid we were told to use metal
backing. Please Advise. Yes metal backing required

3. Please confirm that inspection will not be the responsibility of the contractor. City has hired a
third party inspector.

4. Please confirm that surveying is not the responsibility of the contractor. Surveying is the
responsibility of the contractor. The City will provide a beach mark.

5. Plan details show underdrain at retaining wall if required. Will underdrain be required? Yes
underdrains are required

6. What type of PVC will be required for the 8” Cross Drain sections and will Geogrid be required
along these areas as well? PVC is Schedule 40 / Geogrid is required

7. Will there be any tree removal or just limb trimming for the trail placement? See line item in bid
tab for Clearing & Grubbing

8. The plan details show two different signage details. One is 2Ib U-Channel and the other is 4lb U-
Channel. Please advise. 4lb U-Channel is preferred

9. What type of RCP will be required, (Class and Gasket connection)? Class 3 non gasket. Each joint
will have mastic and fabric over the joint.

10. What is the normal pond elevation? install the trail in the location and elevation shown on the
profile in the plan set

11. The existing retaining wall at approximately STA 18+50, will this stay in place or need to be
removed? Stays in place

12. Please elaborate on the two Allowances. (1. Remove and dispose offsite, 2. Unclassified remove
and dispose offsite.) These items were included if needed

13. Will turbidity curtain be required at pipe ends? No

14. Do pipe ends need to be beveled.? Yes

15. Will prime coat be required on the 8” GABC? No

Thank you,
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